Havent Borough Council
Public Service Plaza
Civic Centre Road
Havent

Hampshire

PO9 2AX

16™ December 2020

Dear Ms K Mabbs
Ref APP/20/01119

RE: 9 Langstone, High Street, Langstone, Havent, Hampshire, PO9 IRY

Following your letter dated 4™ December

We would not be changing any part of the building

The chimney stack has suffered from frost attack owing to water ingress from above causing the bricks to decay, as
shown in the attached picture

We would normally have removed the damaged bricks and replaced them, but having assessed the damage we think
it is too far gone and could collapse

Our proposal is to take it down to the damaged level, set aside all the bricks and rebuild in sand and lime, re-flaunch
and re-flash around the chimney to stop any further ingress of water
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any further information.

Yours Faithfully

Bryan Williamson
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